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DATE: March 23, 2009
TO: Ann Cole~Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Che . Johnson, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No. 070740-SU — Joint application for approval of transfer of Hudson
Utilities, Inc.'s wastewater system and Certificate No. 104-S, in Pasco County, to Ni
Florida, LLC.

Order No. PSC-09-0065-CO-SU, issued January 30, 2009, required that this docket
remain open to allow the utility to provide a confirmation statement that the Utility’s books have
been adjusted to reflect the Commission approved rate base adjustments. Once staff received the
confirmation statement the docket would be administratively closed.

Staff is in receipt of the confirmation statement that the Utility’s books have been
adjusted to reflect the Commission approved rate base adjustments and has provided a letter that
it has set up its books and records using the NARUC Uniform System of Accounts. Since there
1 ing in Docket No. 070740-SU staff requests that the docket be

administratively closed.

szidjrz_ﬁ-

DOCUME’.HT Fii,Ma{R{IATE
124394 MAR2S
FPSC—CGMHISS!DN CLERK




